m NIELSON, MOSHOLDER & ASSOCIATES

June 29, 2017

RE: Detail Dynamics of Florida, Inc.

To Whom it May Concern:

This letter is to serve as a letter of bondability for Detail Dynamics of Florida, Inc.
Based upon normal and standard underwriting criteria at the time of the request and
evidence of proper financing, we should be in a position to provide Performance and
Payment bonds. Detail Dynamics of Florida, Inc. has a bonding capacity on single
projects of $350,000. and total aggregate capacity of $350,000.

They are currently bonded through Western Surety Company. The Surety Company
has an AM Best Rating of A XIII.

Detail Dynamics of Florida, Inc, is an excellent contractor and we hold them in the
highest regard. Obviously, we feel extremely confident in our contractor and encourage you
to offer them an opportunity to show the quality and professionalism they possess.

This letter is not an assumption of liability, nor is it a bid or performance & payment
bond. Itis issued only as a bonding reference requested by our respected client. If you
should have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerely,

trety Bond Specialist

4380 St. Johns Parkway

Suite 110
Sanford, FL 32771
P: 407.330.3990
F: 407.330.3949



